
1

ClinchRiverESPEnvPEm Resource

From: Dozier, Tamsen
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:06 PM
To: ClinchRiverESPEnvPEm Resource
Subject: Reminder email of 11Jul2018 to United Keetoowah Band of Cherokee Indians  of 

comment period end date

 
From: Davis, Jennifer  
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 6:03 PM 
To: kpritchett@ukb-nsn.gov 
Subject: FW: Early Site Permit Application for the Clinch River Nuclear Site in Roane County, Tennessee 
 
Ms. Pritchett, 
 
This is just a reminder that the comment period for the draft environmental impact statement regarding an 
Early Site Permit at the Clinch River Nuclear Site in Roane County, Tennessee ends this Friday, July 13th.  For 
reference, I have attached my email from June 29th.  The email provides a link to the EIS. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by e-mail (Jennifer.Davis@nrc.gov) or by phone at 
301-415-3835.  In addition, you may also contact the environmental project manager, Ms. Tamsen Dozier by 
email (Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov) or by phone at 301-415-2272.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer 
 
Jennifer A. Davis 
Senior Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-3835 
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